ORIGINAL

MEMORANDUM

November 4, 19989

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ﬂ}g
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CHRISTENSEN, GERVASI) A=
RE: DOCKET NO. 990817-WS - APPLICATION BY FLORIDA WATER

SERVICES CORPORATION FOR AMENDMENT OF CERTIFICATES NOS.
171-W AND 122-S TO ADD TERRITORY IN NASSAU COUNTY.

Attached is a CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE, to be filed in the
above-referenced docket.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application by Florida DOCKET NO. 990817-WS
Water Services Corporation for
amendment of Certificates Nos. FILED: November 4, 1999

171-W and 122-8 to add territory
in Nassau County.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original of the Commission Staff's
First Request for Production of Documents to Florida Public
Utilities Company, numbered 1 through 5, and attachments have been
furnished to Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire, Messer, Caparello &
Self, P.A., P.0O. Box 1876, Tallahassee, Florida, 32302-1876, and
that a true and correct copy thereof has been furnished to Matthew
J. Feil, Esquire, 1000 Color Place, Apopka, Florida, 32703 by U.S.
mail, this 4th day of November, 1999.

@:@%d.ﬂn?ﬁ
PATRICTA" A. CHRISTENSEN, SENIOR ATTORNEY

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Telephone No.: (850) 413-6199
Facsimile No.: (850} 413-6250
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